
Which is the correct form?  

Remember - not all of these statements can use the present perfect tense! 

  

1. I have been/went to Paris twice, but want to go again soon! 

  

2. She has been/went to Paris last year, but wants to go again soon! 

  

3. I have never been/didn’t go to a foreign country, but I am saving so I 

can. 

  

4. Last year I have never been/didn’t go to a foreign country, but I will 

this year. 

  

5. I have never visited/didn’t visit Rome, but I love Roman history. 

  

6. He loves Roman history, and he visited/has visited Rome many times. 

  

7. I tried/have tried bungee jumping last summer, and it was terrifying! 

  

 

8. We tried/have tried bungee jumping a few times, but don’t want to do 
it again. 

  

9. I tried/have tried snowboarding last winter, and it was amazing. 

  

11. He is trying/has been trying to learn English for years. 

  

   12. I saw/have seen a ghost last night! 

  

   13. Did you/Have you ever seen a ghost? 

  

   14. This is the worst movie I saw/have seen. 

  

   15. It was the most delicious food I ate/have eaten in my life. 


